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TO:   Agents & Haulers of National Forwarding Co., Inc. & Affiliates 

 
FROM:   Steve Caruso, Manager Agency Services 

 
SUBJECT:  Notification Requirements of Positive COVID-19 Results 
 
 
On 19 June, USTRANSCOM published Advisory #20-0095: Notification Requirements of Positive 
COVID-19 Results. This advisory provides instruction to TSPs and PPPO/PPSOs on who to notify if 
a customer or TSP representative received COVID-19 positive test results. 
 
As an agent/hauler servicing a National Forwarding shipment, if you become aware of an 
employee(s) or company representative who tested positive for COVID-19 at any time, or a 
customer or customer's family member who tested positive, NFC is mandated to notify 
USTRANSCOM, the Military Service HQ(s), and the PPSO(s) immediately. Please contact us as 
soon as possible so we may gather the required information. 
 
If you need to report a COVID-19 positive test result, or if you have any questions, please contact 
Agency Services at 800-323-9125 or agencyservices@nationalforwarding.com. 
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